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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #14-1635   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: January 21, 2015 
 
TITLE: Purchase and Installation of a Shade Structure (Riverland Park) - $62,736 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve the agreement, in substantially the 
form attached, for the purchase and installation of a new shade structure for Riverland 
Park from PlayCore Wisconsin, Inc. in the amount of $62,736 via U.S. Communities 
Contract 110179. 
 
Background 
The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting approval to purchase a new shade 
structure for Riverland Park to provide enhancement to the playground for neighbors 
and visitors.   
 
Pursuant to Section 2-181(7), Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, this 
purchase will be made from Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. in the amount of $62,736 via U.S. 
Communities Contract 110179 between Mecklenburg County, North Carolina and 
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. dba GameTime. 
 
Resource Impact 
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $62,736.  
 

Funds available as of December 17, 2014    

ACCOUNT NUMBER INDEX NAME   
(PROGRAM)  

OBJECT CODE/ 
SUB-OBJECT 

NAME 

AMENDED  BUDGET 
(Object Code) 

AVAILABLE  BALANCE 
(Object Code)  

PURCHASE AMOUNT 

 
350-P11538.350-6599 

 
Riverland Park 

Pavilion 

 
Capital Outlay / 

Construction 

 
 

$75,000 
 

 
 

$74,961 

 
 

$62,736 

    PURCHASE TOTAL ► $62,736  
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Strategic Connections 
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within 
the Public Places Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing: 

 Goal 1: Be a community that finds opportunities and leverages partnerships to 
create unique, inviting and connected gathering places that highlight our 
beaches, waterways, urban areas and parks. 

 Objective 1: Improve access to and enjoyment of our beach, Riverwalk, 
waterways, parks and open spaces for everyone. 
 

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are Here. 
 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 - Agreement 
 

 
Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist II 
  Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:   Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 


